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October 25, 1991

Ms. Sharon Baker

Canadian Hunter Exploration Inc.
435 = 4th Avenue S.W.

Calgary, Alberta

T2P 3AS8

Dear Ms. Baker:

RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION
CANHUNTER NOEL ¢=-36-E/93-P-1 (WA 6355)

This acknowledges receipt of your application dated
October 4, 1991 requesting permission to commingle the
Cadotte and Falher D Formations in the subject well.

We wish to advise that your application is hereby approved
subject to the following conditions:

1. Production from the Cadotte perforations at
2314-2317.5 mKB and the Falher D perforations at
2506.5-2512.5 mKB may be commingled.

2. Gas, condensate and water production should be allocated
to the formations on the BC S-1 and BC S-2 forms on the
basis of Cadotte 75% and Falher D 25%.

3. This approval may be modified at a later date if deemed
appropriate through a change of circumstances.

Yours sincerely, -~
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B.E. Hanwell, Director
Engineering and Operations Branch
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